

FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup Uruguay 2018

Statistical Kit

13 November - 1 December 2018



Last update 03 September 2018



Contents

Participating Teams	
Match Schedule	. 4
Team Facts	. 5
Group A	6
A1 URUGUAY (URU) HOST / NEWCOMER	6
A2 GHANA (GHA)	7
A3 NEW ZEALAND (NZL)	8
A4 FINLAND (FIN) NEWCOMER	9
Group B	.10
B1 MEXICO (MEX)	.10
B2 SOUTH AFRICA (RSA)	
B3 BRAZIL (BRA)	.12
B4 JAPAN (JPN)	.13
Group C	
C1 USA (USA)	.14
C2 CAMEROON (CMR)	
C3 KOREA DPR (PRK)	
C4 GERMANY (GER)	
Group D	
D1 KOREA REPUBLIC (KOR)	
D2 SPAIN (ESP)	
D3 CANADA (CAN)	
D4 COLOMBIA (COL)	
acts to know	
History	
Roll of Honour	
Nutshell	
First ever FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup facts	
Trophy	
All-time ranking*	
Ranking by tournament	
Final Matches	
inalists	
Comparative statistics	
Superlatives – Teams	
Superlatives – Players	
Superlatives – Coaches	
Superlatives – Referees	
Previous venues and stadiums	



Participating Teams

AFC (3)

The AFC U-16 Women's Championship took place in September 2017 in Thailand, where **Korea DPR**, **Korea Republic** and **Japan** booked their places at the FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup 2018.

	Team	2018 Appearance
	Japan (JPN)	6 th appearance
•	Korea DPR (PRK)	6 th appearance
	Korea Republic (KOR)	3 rd appearance

CAF (3)

The Africa qualifying process concluded in February 2018, with **Cameroon, Ghana** and **South Africa** booking their spots for the FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup 2018.

	Team	2018 Appearance
*	Cameroon (CMR)	2 nd appearance
*	Ghana (GHA)	6 th appearance
	South Africa (RSA)	2 nd appearance

CONCACAF (3)

The CONCACAF Women's U-17 Championship resumed play in June 2018 in Florida, USA, where **Canada**, **Mexico** and **USA** secured the region's three berths for the FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup 2018.

	Team	2018 Appearance
*	Canada (CAN)	6 th appearance
	Mexico (MEX)	5 th appearance
	USA (USA)	4 th appearance

CONMEBOL (2+1 host)

The South American U-17 Women's Championship took place in March 2018 in Argentina, where **Brazil** and **Colombia** won the two berths for the FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup 2018.

	Team	2018 Appearance
	Brazil (BRA)	5 th appearance
	Colombia (COL)	4 th appearance
*	Uruguay (URU) - host	2 nd appearance

OFC (1)

The OFC U-16 Women's Championship took place in August 2017 in Apia, Samoa. **New Zealand** emerged victorious and will fly the flag for Oceania at the FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup 2018.

	Team	2018 Appearance
* *	New Zealand (NZL)	6 th appearance

UEFA (3)

The final round of the UEFA U-17 Women's Championship took place in May 2018 in Lithuania, where **Germany**, **Spain** and **Finland** booked the three berths available for 2018.

Team	2018 Appearance
Finland (FIN)	1 st appearance
Germany (GER)	6 th appearance
Spain (ESP)	4 th appearance



Match Schedule

First stage

J				
Group A				
Date	Match	City	Match #	Time (LT)
2018-11-13	Uruguay - Ghana	MONTEVIDEO	1	19:00
2018-11-13	New Zealand - Finland	MONTEVIDEO	2	16:00
2018-11-16	Uruguay - New Zealand	MONTEVIDEO	9	19:00
2018-11-16	Finland - Ghana	MONTEVIDEO	10	16:00
2018-11-20	Finland - Uruguay	MALDONADO	17	17:00
2018-11-20	Ghana - New Zealand	MONTEVIDEO	18	17:00
Group B				
Date	Match	City	Match #	Time (LT)
2018-11-13	Mexico - South Africa	MALDONADO	3	17:00
2018-11-13	Brazil - Japan	MALDONADO	4	14:00
2018-11-16	Mexico - Brazil	MALDONADO	11	17:00
2018-11-16	Japan - South Africa	MALDONADO	12	14:00
2018-11-20	Japan - Mexico	MALDONADO	19	14:00
2018-11-20	South Africa - Brazil	MONTEVIDEO	20	14:00
Group C				
Date	Match	City	Match #	Time (LT)
2018-11-14	USA - Cameroon	COLONIA	5	14:00
2018-11-14	Korea DPR - Germany	COLONIA	6	17:00
2018-11-17	USA - Korea DPR	COLONIA	13	14:00
2018-11-17	Germany - Cameroon	COLONIA	14	17:00
2018-11-21	Germany - USA	MONTEVIDEO	21	17:00
2018-11-21	Cameroon - Korea DPR	COLONIA	22	17:00
Group D				
2018-11-14	Korea Republic - Spain	MONTEVIDEO	7	16:00
2018-11-14	Canada - Colombia	MONTEVIDEO	8	19:00
2018-11-17	Korea Republic - Canada	MONTEVIDEO	15	16:00
2018-11-17	Colombia - Spain	MONTEVIDEO	16	19:00
2018-11-21	Colombia - Korea Republic	COLONIA	23	14:00
2018-11-21	Spain - Canada	MONTEVIDEO	24	14:00

Second Stage

	J -			
Quarter-fina	I			
Date	Match	City	Match #	Time (LT)
2018-11-24	1B - 2A	COLONIA	25	17:00
2018-11-24	1D - 2C	COLONIA	26	14:00
2018-11-25	1A - 2B	MONTEVIDEO	27	16:00
2018-11-25	1C - 2D	MONTEVIDEO	28	19:00
Semi-final				
2018-11-28	W25 - W <mark>26</mark>	MONTEVIDEO	29	16:00
2018-11-28	W27 - W28	MONTEVIDEO	30	19:00
Match for th	ird place			
2018-12-01	L29 - L30	MONTEVIDEO	31	16:00
Final				
2018-12-01	W29 - W30	MONTEVIDEO	32	19:00



Team Facts



GROUP A	GROUP B	GROUP C	GROUP D
A1 URUGUAY (URU)	B1 MEXICO (MEX)	C1 USA (USA)	D1 KOREA REPUBLIC (KOR)
A2 GHANA (GHA)	B2 SOUTH AFRICA (RSA)	C2 CAMEROON (CMR)	D2 SPAIN (ESP)
A3 NEW ZEALAND (NZL)	B3 BRAZIL (BRA)	C3 KOREA DPR (PRK)	D3 CANADA (CAN)
A4 FINLAND (FIN)	B4 JAPAN (JPN)	C4 GERMANY (GER)	D4 COLOMBIA (COL)



Group A (Uruguay, Ghana, New Zealand, Finland)

A1 URUGUAY (URU) HOST / NEWCOMER	
Confederation	CONMEBOL
Overall record FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup	
Number of previous FIFA U-17 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	' '
Last participation / final ranking	2012 Group stage
Number of matches played (wins - draws - losses)	3 (0 – 0 – 3)
Goals for / goals against	2 / 14
Biggest win / best score	-
Best goalscorer / number of goals-year	BADELL Yamila 2 (2-2012)
Other FIFA Women's Competitions	
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups best achievement / year	0 -
Number of previous FIFA U-20 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	0 -
Number of previous Women's Olympic football tournaments best achievement / year	0 -

Previous head-to-heads Uruguay vs Ghana, Finland, New Zealand

Ghana vs. Uruguay: 1 Match

Date	Venue City	Team A	Team B	Result	Classification	Stage
2012-09-26	BAKU (AZE)	Uruguay	Ghana	0-5 (0-3)	FU17WWC	Group stage

	Matches Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	Goals For	Goals Against
Ghana	1	1	0	0	5	0
Uruguay	1	0	0	1	0	5



A2 GHANA (GHA)	
Confederation	CAF
Overall record FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup	
Number of previous FIFA U-17 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	
Last participation / final ranking	2016 Quarter-finals
Number of matches played (wins - draws - losses)	20 (10 – 2 – 8)
Goals for / goals against	25 / 24
Biggest win / best score	5-0 vs Uruguay in 2012
Best goalscorer / number of goals-year	AYIEYAM Jane 6 (4-2012, 2-2014)
Other FIFA Women's Competitions	
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups best achievement / year	3 (1999, 2003, 2007) Group stage in 1999, 2003, 2007
Number of previous FIFA U-20 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	5 (2010, 2012, 2014, 2016, 2018) Group stage in 2010, 2012, 2014, 2016, 2018
Number of previous Women's Olympic football tournaments best achievement / year	0 -

Previous head-to-heads Ghana vs Finland, New Zealand, Uruguay

Ghana vs. Uruguay: 1 Match

Date	Venue City	Team A	Team B	Result	Classification	Stage
2012-09-26	BAKU (AZE)	Uruguay	Ghana	0-5 (0-3)	FU17WWC	Group stage

	Matches Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	Goals For	Goals Against
Ghana	1	1	0	0	5	0
Uruguay	1	0	0	1	0	5



A3 NEW ZEALAND (NZL)	
Confederation	OFC
Overall record FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup	
Number of previous FIFA U-17 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	5 (2008, 2010, 2012, 2014, 2016) Group stage in 2008, 2010, 2012, 2014, 2016
Last participation / final ranking	2016 Group stage
Number of matches played (wins - draws - losses)	15 (2 – 1 – 12)
Goals for / goals against	15 / 37
Biggest win / best score	5-0 vs Jordan in 2016
Best goalscorer / number of goals-year	BLAKE Hannah 3 (3-2016) WHITE Rosie 3 (3-2008)
Other FIFA Women's Competitions	
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups best achievement / year	4 (1991, 2007, 2011, 2015) Group stage in 1991, 2007, 2011, 2015
Number of previous FIFA U-20 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	7 (2006, 2008, 2010, 2012, 2014, 2016, 2018) Quarter-finals in 2014
Number of previous Women's Olympic football tournaments best achievement / year	3 (2008, 2012, 2016) Quarter-finals in 2012

Previous head-to-heads New Zealand vs Ghana, Finland, Uruguay

No previous head-to-heads



A4 FINLAND (FIN) NEWCOMER	
Confederation	UEFA
Overall record FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup	
Number of previous FIFA U-17 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	
Last participation / final ranking	-
Number of matches played (wins - draws - losses)	-
Goals for / goals against	-
Biggest win / best score	-
Best goalscorer / number of goals-year	-
Other FIFA Women's Competitions	
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups best achievement / year	0 -
Number of previous FIFA U-20 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	2 (2006, 2014) Group stage in 2006, 2014
Number of previous Women's Olympic football tournaments best achievement / year	0 -

Previous head-to-heads Finland vs Ghana, New Zealand, Uruguay

No previous head-to-heads



Group B (Mexico, South Africa, Brazil, Japan)

B1 MEXICO (MEX)	
Confederation	CONCACAF
Overall record FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup	
Number of previous FIFA U-17 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	4 (2010, 2012, 2014, 2016) Quarter-finals in 2014, 2016
Last participation / final ranking	2016 Quarter-finals
Number of matches played (wins - draws - losses)	14 (6 – 1 – 7)
Goals for / goals against	25 / 32
Biggest win / best score	5-0 vs New Zealand in 2016
Best goalscorer / number of goals-year	5 players with 2 goals
Other FIFA Women's Competitions	
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups	3 (1999, 2011, 2015)
best achievement / year	Group stage in 1999, 2011, 2015
Number of previous FIFA U-20 Women's World Cups	8 (2002, 2006, 2008, 2010, 2012, 2014, 2016, 2018)
best achievement / year	Quarter-finals in 2010, 2012, 2016
Number of previous Women's Olympic football tournaments	1 (2004)
best achievement / year	Quarter-finals in 2004

Previous head-to-heads Mexico vs Brazil, Japan, South Africa

Brazil vs. Mexico: 1 Match

Date	Venue City	Team A	Team B	Result	Classification	Stage
2012-09-26	BAKU (AZE)	Mexico	Brazil	0-1 (0-0)	FU17WWC	Group Stage

	Matches Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	Goals For	Goals Against
Brazil	1	1	0	0	1	0
Mexico	1	0	0	1	0	1

Japan vs. Mexico: 2 Matches

Date	Venue City	Team A	Team B	Result	Classification	Stage
2012-09-30	BAKU (AZE)	Japan	Mexico	9-0 (5-0)	FU17WWC	Group Stage
2014-03-27	LIBERIA (CRC)	Japan	Mexico	2-0 (2-0)	FU17WWC	Quarter-final

	Matches Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	Goals For	Goals Against
Japan	2	2	0	0	11	0
Mexico	2	0	0	2	0	11

Mexico vs. South Africa: 1 Match

Date	Venue City	Team A	Team B	Result	Classification	Stage
2010-09-12	COUVA (TRI)	Mexico	South Africa	4-0 (1-0)	FU17WWC	Group Stage

	Matches Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	Goals For	Goals Against
Mexico	1	1	0	0	4	0
South Africa	1	0	0	1	0	4



B2 SOUTH AFRICA (RSA)	
Confederation	CAF
Overall record FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup	
Number of previous FIFA U-17 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	
Last participation / final ranking	2010 Group stage
Number of matches played (wins - draws - losses)	3 (0 – 0 – 3)
Goals for / goals against	2 / 17
Biggest win / best score	-
Best goalscorer / number of goals-year	SEOPOSENWE Jermaine 2 (2-2010)
Other FIFA Women's Competitions	
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups best achievement / year	0 -
Number of previous FIFA U-20 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	0 -
Number of previous Women's Olympic football tournaments best achievement / year	2 (2012, 2016) Group stage in 2012, 2016)

Previous head-to-heads South Africa vs Brazil, Japan, Mexico

Mexico vs. South Africa: 1 Match

Date	Venue City	Team A	Team B	Result	Classification	Stage
2010-09-12	COUVA (TRI)	Mexico	South Africa	4-0 (1-0)	FU17WWC	Group Stage

	Matches Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	Goals For	Goals Against
Mexico	1	1	0	0	4	0
South Africa	1	0	0	1	0	4



B3 BRAZIL (BRA)	
Confederation	CONMEBOL
Overall record FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup	
Number of previous FIFA U-17 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	4 (2008, 2010, 2012, 2016) Quarter-finals in 2010, 2012
Last participation / final ranking	2016 Group stage
Number of matches played (wins - draws - losses)	14 (5 – 1 – 8)
Goals for / goals against	16 / 24
Biggest win / best score	2-0 vs Canada in 2010
Best goalscorer / number of goals-year	BYANCA 2 (2-2012) GLAUCIA 2 (2-2010)
Other FIFA Women's Competitions	
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups best achievement / year	7 (1991, 1995, 1999, 2003, 2007, 2011, 2015) Runners-up in 2007
Number of previous FIFA U-20 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	9 (2002, 2004, 2006, 2008, 2010, 2012, 2014, 2016, 2018) 3rd place in 2006
Number of previous Women's Olympic football tournaments best achievement / year	6 (1996, 2000, 2004, 2008, 2012, 2016) Silver medallists in 2004, 2008

Previous head-to-heads Brazil vs Japan, Mexico, South Africa

Brazil vs. Japan: 1 Match

Date	Venue City	Team A	Team B	Result	Classification	Stage
2012-09-23	BAKU (AZE)	Brazil	Japan	0-5 (0-2)	FU17WWC	Group Matches

	Matches Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	Goals For	Goals Against
Brazil	1	0	0	1	0	5
Japan	1	1	0	0	5	0

Brazil vs. Mexico: 1 Match

Date	Venue City	Team A	Team B	Result	Classification	Stage
2012-09-26	BAKU (AZE)	Mexico	Brazil	0-1 (0-0)	FU17WWC	Group Stage

	Matches Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	Goals For	Goals Against
Brazil	1	1	0	0	1	0
Mexico	1	0	0	1	0	1



B4 JAPAN (JPN)	
Confederation	AFC
Overall record FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup	
Number of previous FIFA U-17 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	
Last participation / final ranking	2016 Runners-up
Number of matches played (wins - draws - losses)	26 (21 – 3 – 2)
Goals for / goals against	98 / 20
Biggest win / best score	10-0 vs Paraguay in 2014
Best goalscorer / number of goals-year	SUGITA Hina 7 (2-2012, 2-2014)
Other FIFA Women's Competitions	
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups best achievement / year	7 (1991, 1995, 1999, 2003, 2007, 2011, 2015) Champions in 2011
Number of previous FIFA U-20 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	6 (2002, 2008, 2010, 2012, 2016, 2018) Champions in 2018
Number of previous Women's Olympic football tournaments best achievement / year	4 (1996, 2004, 2008, 2012) Silver medallists in 2012

Previous head-to-heads Japan vs Brazil, Mexico, South Africa

Brazil vs. Japan: 1 Match

Date	Venue City	Team A	Team B	Result	Classification	Stage
2012-09-23	BAKU (AZE)	Brazil	Japan	0-5 (0-2)	FU17WWC	Group Matches

	Matches Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	Goals For	Goals Against
Brazil	1	0	0	1	0	5
Japan	1	1	0	0	5	0

Japan vs. Mexico: 2 Matches

Date	Venue City	Team A	Team B	Result	Classification	Stage
2012-09-30	BAKU (AZE)	Japan	Mexico	9-0 (5-0)	FU17WWC	Group Stage
2014-03-27	LIBERIA (CRC)	Japan	Mexico	2-0 (2-0)	FU17WWC	Quarter-final

	Matches Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	Goals For	Goals Against
Japan	2	2	0	0	11	0
Mexico	2	0	0	2	0	11



Group C (USA, Cameroon, Korea DPR, Germany)

C1 USA (USA)	
Confederation	CONCACAF
Overall record FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup	
Number of previous FIFA U-17 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	, , , , ,
Last participation / final ranking	2016 Group stage
Number of matches played (wins - draws - losses)	12 (5 – 3 – 4)
Goals for / goals against	29 / 17
Biggest win / best score	6-0 vs Gambia in 2012
Best goalscorer / number of goals-year	Dimartino Vicki 5 (5-2008)
Other FIFA Women's Competitions	
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups best achievement / year	7 (1991, 1995, 1999, 2003, 2007, 2011, 2015) Champions in 1991, 1999, 2015
Number of previous FIFA U-20 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	9 (2002, 2004, 2006, 2008, 2010, 2012, 2014, 2016, 2018) Champions in 2002, 2008, 2012
Number of previous Women's Olympic football tournaments best achievement / year	6 (1996, 2000, 2004, 2008, 2012, 2016) Gold medallists in 1996, 2004, 2008, 2012

Previous head-to-heads USA vs Cameroon, Germany, Korea DPR

Germany vs. USA: 1 Match

Date	Venue City	Team A	Team B	Result	Classification	Stage
2008-11-13	CHRISTCHURCH (NZL)	Germany	USA	1-2 (1-0)	FU17WWC	Semi-final

	Matches Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	Goals For	Goals Against
Germany	1	0	0	1	1	2
USA	1	1	0	0	2	1

Korea DPR vs. USA: 2 Matches

Date	Venue City	Team A	Team B	Result	Classification	Stage
2008-11-16	AUCKLAND (NZL)	Korea DPR	USA	2-1 AET (1-1, 0-1)	FU17WWC	Final
2012-09-29	BAKU (AZE)	USA	Korea DPR	1-1 (1-1)	FU17WWC	Group Stage

	Matches Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	Goals For	Goals Against
Korea DPR	2	1	1	0	3	2
USA	2	0	1	1	2	3



C2 CAMEROON (CMR)	
Confederation	CAF
Overall record FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup	
Number of previous FIFA U-17 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	
Last participation / final ranking	2016 Group stage
Number of matches played (wins - draws - losses)	3 (0 – 0 – 3)
Goals for / goals against	3/7
Biggest win / best score	-
Best goalscorer / number of goals-year	3 players with one goal
Other FIFA Women's Competitions	
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups best achievement / year	1 (2015) Group stage in 2015
Number of previous FIFA U-20 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	0 -
Number of previous Women's Olympic football tournaments best achievement / year	1 (2012) Group stage in 2012

Previous head-to-heads Cameroon vs Germany, Korea DPR, USA

Cameroon vs. Germany: 1 Match

Date	Venue City	Team A	Team B	Result	Classification	Stage
2016-10-07	AL ZARQA (JOR)	Germany	Cameroon	2-0 (1-0)	FU17WWC	Group Stage

	Matches Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	Goals For	Goals Against
Cameroon	1	0	0	1	0	2
Germany	1	1	0	0	2	0



C3 KOREA DPR (PRK)	
Confederation	AFC
Overall record FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup	
Number of previous FIFA U-17 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	5 (2008, 2010, 2012, 2014, 2016) Champions in 2008, 2016
Last participation / final ranking	2016 Champions
Number of matches played (wins - draws - losses)	27 (15 – 8 – 4)
Goals for / goals against	55 / 26
Biggest win / best score	11-0 vs Gambia in 2012
Best goalscorer / number of goals-year	RI Un Sim 8 (8-2012)
Other FIFA Women's Competitions	
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups best achievement / year	4 (1999, 2003, 2007, 2011) Quarter-finalists in 2007
Number of previous FIFA U-20 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	7 (2006, 2008, 2010, 2012, 2014, 2016, 2018) Champions in 2006, 2016
Number of previous Women's Olympic football tournaments best achievement / year	2 (2008, 2012) First stage in 2008, 2012

Previous head-to-heads Korea DPR vs Cameroon, Germany, USA

Germany vs. Korea DPR: 4 Matches

Date	Venue City	Team A	Team B	Result	Classification	Stage
2008-11-04	HAMILTON (NZL)	Germany	Korea DPR	1-1 (1-0)	FU17WWC	Group Stage
2010-09-16	MARABELLA (TRI)	Germany	Korea DPR	0-1 (0-1)	FU17WWC	Quarter-final
2012-10-09	BAKU (AZE)	Korea DPR	Germany	2-1 (1-0)	FU17WWC	Semi-final
2014-03-22	ALAJUELA (CRC)	Korea DPR	Germany	4-3 (3-3)	FU17WWC	Group Stage

	Matches Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	Goals For	Goals Against
Germany	4	0	1	3	5	8
Korea DPR	4	3	1	0	8	5

Korea DPR vs. USA: 2 Matches

Date	Venue City	Team A	Team B	Result	Classification	Stage
2008-11-16	AUCKLAND (NZL)	Korea DPR	USA	2-1 AET (1-1, 0-1)	FU17WWC	Final
2012-09-29	BAKU (AZE)	USA	Korea DPR	1-1 (1-1)	FU17WWC	Group Stage

	Matches Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	Goals For	Goals Against
Korea DPR	2	1	1	0	3	2
USA	2	0	1	1	2	3



C4 GERMANY (GER)	
Confederation	UEFA
Overall record FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup	
Number of previous FIFA U-17 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	5 (2008, 2010, 2012, 2014, 2016) Third place in 2008
Last participation / final ranking	2016 Quarter-finalists
Number of matches played (wins - draws - losses)	23 (12 – 4 – 7)
Goals for / goals against	60 / 27
Biggest win / best score	10-1 vs South Africa in 2010 9-0 vs Mexico in 2010
Best goalscorer / number of goals-year	MALINOWSKI Kyra 7 (7-2010)
Other FIFA Women's Competitions	
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups best achievement / year	7 (1991, 1995, 1999, 2003, 2007, 2011, 2015) Champions in 2003, 2007
Number of previous FIFA U-20 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	9 (2002, 2004, 2006, 2008, 2010, 2012, 2014, 2016, 2018) Champions in 2004, 2010, 2014
Number of previous Women's Olympic football tournaments best achievement / year	5 (1996, 2000, 2004, 2008, 2016) Gold medallists in 2016

Previous head-to-heads Germany vs Cameroon, Korea DPR, USA

Cameroon vs. Germany: 1 Match

Date	Venue City	Team A	Team B	Result	Classification	Stage
2016-10-07	AL ZARQA (JOR)	Germany	Cameroon	2-0 (1-0)	FU17WWC	Group Stage

	Matches Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	Goals For	Goals Against
Cameroon	1	0	0	1	0	2
Germany	1	1	0	0	2	0

Germany vs. Korea DPR: 4 Matches

Date	Venue City	Team A	Team B	Result	Classification	Stage
2008-11-04	HAMILTON (NZL)	Germany	Korea DPR	1-1 (1-0)	FU17WWC	Group Stage
2010-09-16	MARABELLA (TRI)	Germany	Korea DPR	0-1 (0-1)	FU17WWC	Quarter-final
2012-10-09	BAKU (AZE)	Korea DPR	Germany	2-1 (1-0)	FU17WWC	Semi-final
2014-03-22	ALAJUELA (CRC)	Korea DPR	Germany	4-3 (3-3)	FU17WWC	Group Stage

	Matches Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	Goals For	Goals Against
Germany	4	0	1	3	5	8
Korea DPR	4	3	1	0	8	5

Germany vs. USA: 1 Match

Date	Ven	ue City		Team A	Team B	Result	Classification	Stage
2008-11-13	CHRI	STCHURCH	(NZL)	Germany	USA	1-2 (1-0)	FU17WWC	Semi-final
		Matches P	layed	Wins	Draws	Losses	Goals For	Goals Against
Germany		1		0	0	1	1	2
USA		1		1	0	0	2	1



Group D (Korea Republic, Spain, Canada, Colombia)

D1 KOREA REPUBLIC (KOR)	
Confederation	AFC
Overall record FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup	
Number of previous FIFA U-17 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	
Last participation / final ranking	2010 Champions
Number of matches played (wins - draws - losses)	10 (6 – 1 – 3)
Goals for / goals against	26 / 21
Biggest win / best score	4-1 vs Mexico in 2010 3-0 vs England in 2008
Best goalscorer / number of goals-year	YEO Minji 8 (8-2010)
Other FIFA Women's Competitions	
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups best achievement / year	2 (2003, 2015) Group stage in 2003, 2015
Number of previous FIFA U-20 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	5 (2004, 2010, 2012, 2014, 2016) Third place in 2010
Number of previous Women's Olympic football tournaments best achievement / year	0 -

Previous head-to-heads Korea Republic vs Canada, Colombia, Spain

Korea Republic vs. Spain: 1 Match

Date	Venue City	Team A	Team B	Result	Classification	Stage
2010-09-21	COUVA (TRI)	Korea Republic	Spain	2-1 (2-1)	FU17WWC	Semi-final

	Matches Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	Goals For	Goals Against
Korea Republic	1	1	0	0	2	1
Spain	1	0	0	1	1	2



D2 SPAIN (ESP)	
Confederation	UEFA
Overall record FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup	
Number of previous FIFA U-17 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	
Last participation / final ranking	2016 third place
Number of matches played (wins - draws - losses)	18 (13 – 1 – 4)
Goals for / goals against	43 / 16
Biggest win / best score	7-1 vs Paraguay in 2014 6-0 vs Jordan in 2016
Best goalscorer / number of goals-year	NAVARRO Lorena 8 (8-2016)
Other FIFA Women's Competitions	
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups best achievement / year	1 (2015) Group stage in 2015
Number of previous FIFA U-20 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	3 (2004, 2016, 2018) Runners-up in 2018
Number of previous Women's Olympic football tournaments best achievement / year	0 -

Previous head-to-heads Spain vs Canada, Colombia, Korea Republic

Korea Republic vs. Spain: 1 Match

Date	Venue City	Team A	Team B	Result	Classification	Stage	
2010-09-21	COUVA (TRI)	Korea Republic	Spain	2-1 (2-1)	FU17WWC	Semi-final	

	Matches Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	Goals For	Goals Against
Korea Republic	1	1	0	0	2	1
Spain	1	0	0	1	1	2



D3 CANADA (CAN)	
Confederation	CONCACAF
Overall record FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup	
Number of previous FIFA U-17 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	
Last participation / final ranking	2016 Group stage
Number of matches played (wins - draws - losses)	18 (6 – 6 – 6)
Goals for / goals against	19 / 22
Biggest win / best score	3-2 vs Cameroon in 2016 2-1 vs Ghana in 2014 1-0 vs Azerbaijan in 2012 vs Colombia in 2012 vs Ghana in 2010 vs New Zealand in 2008
Best goalscorer / number of goals-year	LEVASSEUR Marie 4 (4-2014)
Other FIFA Women's Competitions	
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups best achievement / year	6 (1995, 1999, 2003, 2007, 2011, 2015) 4th in 2003
Number of previous FIFA U-20 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	7 (2002, 2004, 2006, 2008, 2012, 2014, 2016) Runners-up in 2002
Number of previous Women's Olympic football tournaments best achievement / year	3 (2008, 2012, 2016) Bronze medallists in 2012, 2016

Previous head-to-heads Canada vs Colombia, Korea Republic, Spain

Canada vs. Colombia: 2 Matches

Date	Venue City	Team A	Team B	Result	Classification	Stage
2008-11-01	AUCKLAND (NZL)	Colombia	Canada	1-1 (1-1)	FU17WWC	Group Stage
2012-09-25	BAKU (AZE)	Colombia	Canada	0-1 (0-0)	FU17WWC	Group Stage

	Matches Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	Goals For	Goals Against
Canada	2	1	1	0	2	1
Colombia	2	0	1	1	1	2



D4 COLOMBIA (COL)	
Confederation	CONMEBOL
Overall record FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup	
Number of previous FIFA U-17 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	3 (2008, 2012, 2014) Group stage in 2008, 2012, 2014
Last participation / final ranking	2014 Group stage
Number of matches played (wins - draws - losses)	9 (1 – 2 – 6)
Goals for / goals against	9 / 18
Biggest win / best score	4-0 vs Azerbaijan in 2012
Best goalscorer / number of goals-year	ARIZA Tatiana 2 (2-2008) CASTILLO Dayana 2 (2-2012)
Other FIFA Women's Competitions	
Number of previous FIFA Women's World Cups best achievement / year	2 (2011, 2015) Round of 16 in 2015
Number of previous FIFA U-20 Women's World Cups best achievement / year	1 (2010) Fourth place in 2010
Number of previous Women's Olympic football tournaments best achievement / year	2 (2012, 2016) Group stage in 2012, 2916

Previous head-to-heads Colombia vs Canada, Korea Republic, Spain

Canada vs. Colombia: 2 Matches

Date	Venue City	Team A	Team B	Result	Classification	Stage
2008-11-01	AUCKLAND (NZL)	Colombia	Canada	1-1 (1-1)	FU17WWC	Group Stage
2012-09-25	BAKU (AZE)	Colombia	Canada	0-1 (0-0)	FU17WWC	Group Stage

	Matches Played	Wins	Draws	Losses	Goals For	Goals Against
Canada	2	1	1	0	2	1
Colombia	2	0	1	1	1	2



Facts to know

Þ	The FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup is staged every two years.
	The Fill A 0-17 Women's World Cup is staged every two years.
	The first edition was held in New Zealand in 2008, the second in Trinidad & Tobago in 2010, the third in Azerbaijan 2012 and the fourth in Costa Rica in 2014 and the 5 th edition of the FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup took place in Jordan with the 6 th edition being held in Uruguay
	Since the inaugural tournament in New Zealand in 2008, 160 matches have been hosted under the auspices of the U-17 FWWC.
	Japan has scored the most goals with 98, an impressive average of 3.8 goals per game.
	A total of 31 associations have taken part in the FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup to date.
	For six teams the 2018 event in Uruguay will be their sixth appearance and have therefore never missed a FIFA Women's U-17 World Cup: Canada, Germany, Ghana, Japan, Korea DPR, and New Zealand.
	Four out of the five tournaments have been won by Asian teams – Korea DPR won in 2008 and at the most recent event in 2016, Korea Republic in 2010, and Japan in 2014 the only non-Asian team to succeed was France in 2012.
	Korea DPR and Japan have each played three final matches, Korea DPR succeeding twice, against USA in 2008 and Japan in 2016 and Japan once in 2014 winning against Spain.
	Teams from the same confederation have met in two final matches, Japan against Korea Republic in the 2010 edition and Korea DPR played against Japan in 2016.
	In Costa Rica 2014 the final match was decided in regular time for the first time. Extra time was played in the final matches of both 2008 and 2010, the latter tournament also having to go to a penalty shoot-out. In the 2012 and 2016 editions there was no extra time as per the laws of the game and instead after draw stalemate the game was decided by penalty shoot-out.
	In Azerbaijan in 2012 Ghana was the first and so far only African team to reach the semi-finals (and third place).
	In all five previous editions the host nation teams have never managed to reach the second stage.
	Only one player has been present in three editions of the FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup. Ghana's Ellen Coleman played six matches in 2012, three matches in 2010 and in 2008 was part of Ghana's roster but did not play a single minute.
	The fastest goal in a FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup was scored after only 22 seconds by Nigeria's Soo Adekwagh in the match against Korea Republic in 2008.
Þ	The upper age limit for all players is a maximum of 17 years by the end of the calendar year in which the competition is played. The lower age limit for all players is at least 15 years of age by the end of the calendar year in which the competition is played.



History

The first confederation to stage an age-group tournament for women was UEFA in 1997 with the European Women's U-19 Championship. In a move to further promote the women's game, FIFA followed suit with its own competition for young women. As was FIFA's intention, the event has encouraged member associations to develop women's football at youth level and to set up teams in younger age groups, including the U-13 and U-15 brackets. Moreover, the championship has also prompted the confederations to organise continental qualifying competitions.

Eleven years after China hosted the inaugural FIFA Women's World Cup in 1991, Canada provided the venue for the very first FIFA U-19 Women's World Championship, an event that brought together the world's top youth sides and proved a resounding success both on the pitch and at the turnstiles.

The tournament attracted no fewer than 295,133 spectators, an impressive average of 11,351 per game. Not surprisingly, the final drew the biggest crowd, as 47,784 fans flocked to Edmonton's Commonwealth Stadium to see the USA become the first side to claim the world youth crown.

Two years later it was Thailand's turn to stage the event in a 12-team tournament that generated an overall attendance figure of 288,324.In 2006, the tournament was held in Russia when the age limit was raised from 19 to 20 years of age, paving the way for a new competition: the FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup, bringing women's youth football in line with its male counterparts.

The all-new women's world youth competition, the FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup, was launched in New Zealand in 2008 and was followed by the hosts Trinidad & Tobago in 2010, Azerbaijan in 2012, Costa Rica in 2014 and Jordan in 2016. Sixteen teams take part in the event playing a total of 32 matches.



Mexico substitutes during the FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup Jordan 2016 match against Spain at the King Abdullah II International Stadium. (Photo by Christopher Lee - FIFA/FIFA via Getty Images)



Roll of Honour



	2008	2010	2012	2014	2016
Champions	Korea DPR	Korea Republic	France	Japan	Korea DPR
Runners-up	USA	Japan	Korea DPR	Spain	Japan
Third place	Germany	Spain	Ghana	Italy	Spain

Nutshell

Year	Host country	Teams	Matches	Goals	Ø	Spectators	Ø	Champions
2008	New Zealand	16	32	113	3.53	207,298	6, 478	Korea DPR
2010	Trinidad & Tobago	16	32	125	3.91	146,156	4,567	Korea Republic
2012	Azerbaijan	16	32	119	3.72	257,866	8,058	France
2014	Costa Rica	16	32	113	3.53	284,320	8,885	Japan
2016	Jordan	16	32	104	3.25	104,095	3,253	Korea DPR
	TOTAL		160	574	3.59	999,735	6,248	



First ever FIFA U-17 Women's World Cup facts

First ever...

...Match

Date	Host City	Match	Kick-off	Stage
2008-10-28	AUCKLAND, NZL	New Zealand - Canada 0-1	19:00	Group stage

...Goal

Date	Player	Match	Minute	Stage
2008-10-28	LAMARRE Rachel, CAN	New Zealand - Canada 0-1	53′	Group stage

...Penalty

Date	Player	Match	Minute	Stage	
2008-10-30	CRAMMER Pauline, FRA	France - Paraguay 6-2	61′	Group stage	

...Expulsion

Date	Player	Match	Minute	Stage
2008-10-29	GUILLEN Gabriela, CRC	Costa Rica - Germany 0-5	81' [2Y]	Group stage

...Caution

Date	Player	Match	Minute	Stage	
2008-10-28	CAMPBELL Caitlin, NZL	New Zealand - Canada 0-1	61'	Group stage	

...Extra time match and Penalty shoot-out

	Match	Result AET	Result PSO	Stage	
2008-11-09	Japan – England 2-2	2-2 AET	4-5	Quarter-finals	



Trophy



Designer Thomas Fattorini Ltd, Birmingham, UK

Rebecca Cusack

Manufacturer Thomas Fattorini Ltd, Birmingham, UK

Description The original concept was inspired by the movie 'Bend it like Beckham' which

portrays a Sikh girl who breaks traditions and plays football in a girls' team. The aspiration to bend the football around a defensive wall sparked the idea for the two upright curved supports holding up the globe in the shape of a football – a

consistent feature amongst almost all of FIFA's event trophies.

The overall elegant and pure appearance of the Official Trophy is characteristic

of the nature of how the game is played in this women's age group.

Year of design

and manufacture 2007

Material Brass copper based alloy, sterling silver

Weight 5.1 kg

Height 46 cm

Base diameter 17 cm

Widest point 17 cm



Awards

FIFA Fair Play

The FIFA Fair Play award is given to the team with the best record of fair play according to the points system and criteria established by the FIFA Fair Play Committee.

Year	FIFA Fair Play Award winner
2016	Japan
2014	Japan
2012	Japan
2010	Germany
2008	Germany

adidas Golden Boot*

The adidas Golden Boot is awarded to the player who scores the most goals in the final competition. If two or more players score the same number of goals, the number of assists (as determined by the FIFA Technical Study Group) will be decisive.

Year	adidas Golden Boot # goals (assists)	adidas Silver Boot # goals (assists)	adidas Bronze Boot # goals (assists)
2016	NAVARRO Lorena (ESP) – 8 (1)	RI Hae Yon (PRK) – 5 (1)	CASTELLANOS Deyna (VEN) – 5 (0)
2014	CASTELLANOS Deyna (VEN) – 6 (3) GARCIA Gabriela (VEN) – 6 (3)	-	SUGITA Hina (JPN) – 5 (2)
2012	RI Un Sim (PRK) – 8 (0)	IHEZUO Chinwendu (NGA) – 6 (4)	AYINDE Halimatu (NGA) – 4 (2)
2010	YEO Minji (KOR) – 8 (2)	MALINOWSKI Kyra (GER) – 7 (0)	YOKOYAMA Kumi (JPN) – 6 (3)
2008	MAROZSAN Dzsenifer (GER) – 6 (3)	Dimartino Vicki (USA) – 5 (0)	JON Myong Hwa (PRK) – 4 (1)

^{*}Prior to 2010 known as the adidas Golden Shoe

adidas Golden Ball

The adidas Golden Ball is awarded to the most outstanding player on the basis of a ranking compiled by the FIFA Technical Study Group.

Year	adidas Golden Ball winner	adidas Silver Ball	adidas Bronze Ball
2016	NAGANO Fuka (JPN)	SUNG Hyang Sim (PRK)	CASTELLANOS Deyna (VEN)
2014	SUGITA Hina (JPN)	HASEGAWA Yui (JPN)	GARROTE Pilar (ESP)
2012	MBOCK BATHY Griedge (FRA)	RI Hyang Sim (PRK)	HASEGAWA Yui (JPN)
2010	YEO Min Ji (KOR)	YOKOYAMA Kumi (JPN)	KIM Kum Jong (PRK)
2008	IWABUCHI Mana (JPN)	MAROZSAN Dzsenifer (GER)	MEWIS Kristie (USA)

adidas Golden Glove

The adidas Golden Glove is given to the most outstanding goalkeeper of the competition on the basis of a ranking compiled by the FIFA Technical Study Group.

Year	adidas Golden Glove winner
2016	RAMOS Noelia (ESP)
2014	MATSUMOTO Mamiko (JPN)
2012	BRUNEAU Romane (FRA)
2010	GALLARDO Dolores (ESP)
2008	VANCIL Taylor (USA)



All-time ranking*

1 Japan 26 21 3 2 98 20 66 2.54 5 2 Korea DPR 27 15 8 4 55 26 53 1.96 5 3 Spain 18 13 1 4 43 16 40 2.22 3 4 Germany 23 12 4 7 60 27 40 1.74 5 5 Ghana 20 10 2 8 25 24 32 1.6 5 6 Nigeria 18 9 4 5 41 23 31 1.72 5 7 Venezuela 15 8 1 6 26 30 25 1.67 3 8 Canada 18 6 6 6 19 22 24 1.33 5 10 Mexico 14 6 1	Rank	Team	MP	W	D	L	GF	GA	Pts.	Avg. Pts.	Part.
3 Spain 18 13 1 4 43 16 40 2.22 3 4 Germany 23 12 4 7 60 27 40 1.74 5 5 Ghana 20 10 2 8 25 24 32 1.6 5 6 Nigeria 18 9 4 5 41 23 31 1.72 5 7 Venezuela 15 8 1 6 26 30 25 1.67 3 8 Canada 18 6 6 6 19 22 24 1.33 5 9 Korea Republic 10 6 1 3 26 21 19 1.9 2 10 Mexico 14 6 1 7 25 32 19 1.36 4 11 USA 12 5 3	1	Japan	26	21	3	2	98	20	66	2.54	5
4 Germany 23 12 4 7 60 27 40 1.74 5 5 Ghana 20 10 2 8 25 24 32 1.6 5 6 Nigeria 18 9 4 5 41 23 31 1.72 5 7 Venezuela 15 8 1 6 26 30 25 1.67 3 8 Canada 18 6 6 6 19 22 24 1.33 5 9 Korea Republic 10 6 1 3 26 21 19 1.9 2 10 Mexico 14 6 1 7 25 32 19 1.36 4 11 USA 12 5 3 4 29 17 18 1.5 3 12 Brazil 14 5 1	2	Korea DPR	27	15	8	4	55	26	53	1.96	5
5 Ghana 20 10 2 8 25 24 32 1.6 5 6 Nigeria 18 9 4 5 41 23 31 1.72 5 7 Venezuela 15 8 1 6 26 30 25 1.67 3 8 Canada 18 6 6 6 19 22 24 1.33 5 9 Korea Republic 10 6 1 3 26 21 19 1.9 2 10 Mexico 14 6 1 7 25 32 19 1.36 4 11 USA 12 5 3 4 29 17 18 1.5 3 12 Brazil 14 5 1 8 16 24 16 1.14 4 13 France 9 3 5	3	Spain	18	13	1	4	43	16	40	2.22	3
6 Nigeria 18 9 4 5 41 23 31 1.72 5 7 Venezuela 15 8 1 6 26 30 25 1.67 3 8 Canada 18 6 6 6 19 22 24 1.33 5 9 Korea Republic 10 6 1 3 26 21 19 1.9 2 10 Mexico 14 6 1 7 25 32 19 1.36 4 11 USA 12 5 3 4 29 17 18 1.5 3 12 Brazil 14 5 1 8 16 24 16 1.14 4 13 France 9 3 5 1 22 14 14 1.56 2 14 England 10 3 3	4	Germany	23	12	4	7	60	27	40	1.74	5
7 Venezuela 15 8 1 6 26 30 25 1.67 3 8 Canada 18 6 6 6 19 22 24 1.33 5 9 Korea Republic 10 6 1 3 26 21 19 1.9 2 10 Mexico 14 6 1 7 25 32 19 1.36 4 11 USA 12 5 3 4 29 17 18 1.5 3 12 Brazil 14 5 1 8 16 24 16 1.14 4 13 France 9 3 5 1 22 14 14 1.56 2 14 England 10 3 3 4 12 17 12 1.2 2 15 Italy 6 2 2	5	Ghana	20	10	2	8	25	24	32	1.6	5
8 Canada 18 6 6 6 19 22 24 1.33 5 9 Korea Republic 10 6 1 3 26 21 19 1.9 2 10 Mexico 14 6 1 7 25 32 19 1.36 4 11 USA 12 5 3 4 29 17 18 1.5 3 12 Brazil 14 5 1 8 16 24 16 1.14 4 13 France 9 3 5 1 22 14 14 1.56 2 14 England 10 3 3 4 12 17 12 1.2 2 14 England 10 3 3 4 12 17 12 1.2 2 15 tall England 15 2	6	Nigeria	18	9	4	5	41	23	31	1.72	5
9 Korea Republic 10 6 1 3 26 21 19 1.9 2 10 Mexico 14 6 1 7 25 32 19 1.36 4 11 USA 12 5 3 4 29 17 18 1.5 3 12 Brazil 14 5 1 8 16 24 16 1.14 4 13 France 9 3 5 1 22 14 14 1.56 2 14 England 10 3 3 4 12 17 12 1.2 2 14 England 10 3 3 4 12 17 12 1.2 2 15 12 1 3 9 10 7 1.17 2 17 New Zealand 15 2 1 12 15	7	Venezuela	15	8	1	6	26	30	25	1.67	3
10 Mexico 14 6 1 7 25 32 19 1.36 4 11 USA 12 5 3 4 29 17 18 1.5 3 12 Brazil 14 5 1 8 16 24 16 1.14 4 13 France 9 3 5 1 22 14 14 1.56 2 14 England 10 3 3 4 12 17 12 1.2 2 14 England 10 3 3 4 12 17 12 1.2 2 15 Italy 6 2 2 2 9 9 8 1.33 1 16 China PR 6 2 1 3 9 10 7 1.17 2 17 New Zealand 15 2 1 <td< td=""><td>8</td><td>Canada</td><td>18</td><td>6</td><td>6</td><td>6</td><td>19</td><td>22</td><td>24</td><td>1.33</td><td>5</td></td<>	8	Canada	18	6	6	6	19	22	24	1.33	5
11 USA 12 5 3 4 29 17 18 1.5 3 12 Brazil 14 5 1 8 16 24 16 1.14 4 13 France 9 3 5 1 22 14 14 1.56 2 14 England 10 3 3 4 12 17 12 1.2 2 15 Italy 6 2 2 2 9 9 8 1.33 1 16 China PR 6 2 1 3 9 10 7 1.17 2 17 New Zealand 15 2 1 12 15 37 7 0.47 5 18 Republic of Ireland 4 2 0 2 6 4 6 1.5 1 19 Denmark 4 1 2	9	Korea Republic	10	6	1	3	26	21	19	1.9	2
12 Brazil 14 5 1 8 16 24 16 1.14 4 13 France 9 3 5 1 22 14 14 1.56 2 14 England 10 3 3 4 12 17 12 1.2 2 15 Italy 6 2 2 2 9 9 8 1.33 1 16 China PR 6 2 1 3 9 10 7 1.17 2 17 New Zealand 15 2 1 12 15 37 7 0.47 5 18 Republic of Ireland 4 2 0 2 6 4 6 1.5 1 19 Denmark 4 1 2 1 3 6 5 1.25 1 20 Colombia 9 1 2	10	Mexico	14	6	1	7	25	32	19	1.36	4
13 France 9 3 5 1 22 14 14 1.56 2 14 England 10 3 3 4 12 17 12 1.2 2 15 Italy 6 2 2 2 9 9 8 1.33 1 16 China PR 6 2 1 3 9 10 7 1.17 2 17 New Zealand 15 2 1 12 15 37 7 0.47 5 18 Republic of Ireland 4 2 0 2 6 4 6 1.5 1 19 Denmark 4 1 2 1 3 6 5 1.25 1 20 Colombia 9 1 2 6 9 18 5 0.56 3 21 Trinidad and Tobago 3 1 <t< td=""><td>11</td><td>USA</td><td>12</td><td>5</td><td>3</td><td>4</td><td>29</td><td>17</td><td>18</td><td>1.5</td><td>3</td></t<>	11	USA	12	5	3	4	29	17	18	1.5	3
14 England 10 3 3 4 12 17 12 1.2 2 15 Italy 6 2 2 2 9 9 8 1.33 1 16 China PR 6 2 1 3 9 10 7 1.17 2 17 New Zealand 15 2 1 12 15 37 7 0.47 5 18 Republic of Ireland 4 2 0 2 6 4 6 1.5 1 19 Denmark 4 1 2 1 3 6 5 1.25 1 20 Colombia 9 1 2 6 9 18 5 0.56 3 21 Trinidad and Tobago 3 1 0 2 3 4 3 1 1 22 Zambia 3 1 0 <td>12</td> <td>Brazil</td> <td>14</td> <td>5</td> <td>1</td> <td>8</td> <td>16</td> <td>24</td> <td>16</td> <td>1.14</td> <td>4</td>	12	Brazil	14	5	1	8	16	24	16	1.14	4
15 Italy 6 2 2 2 9 9 8 1.33 1 16 China PR 6 2 1 3 9 10 7 1.17 2 17 New Zealand 15 2 1 12 15 37 7 0.47 5 18 Republic of Ireland 4 2 0 2 6 4 6 1.5 1 19 Denmark 4 1 2 1 3 6 5 1.25 1 20 Colombia 9 1 2 6 9 18 5 0.56 3 21 Trinidad and Tobago 3 1 0 2 3 4 3 1 1 22 Zambia 3 1 0 2 2 7 3 1 1 23 Paraguay 9 0 1	13	France	9	3	5	1	22	14	14	1.56	2
16 China PR 6 2 1 3 9 10 7 1.17 2 17 New Zealand 15 2 1 12 15 37 7 0.47 5 18 Republic of Ireland 4 2 0 2 6 4 6 1.5 1 19 Denmark 4 1 2 1 3 6 5 1.25 1 20 Colombia 9 1 2 6 9 18 5 0.56 3 21 Trinidad and Tobago 3 1 0 2 3 4 3 1 1 22 Zambia 3 1 0 2 2 7 3 1 1 23 Paraguay 9 0 1 8 8 46 1 0.11 3 24 Cameroon 3 0 0 <td>14</td> <td>England</td> <td>10</td> <td>3</td> <td>3</td> <td>4</td> <td>12</td> <td>17</td> <td>12</td> <td>1.2</td> <td>2</td>	14	England	10	3	3	4	12	17	12	1.2	2
17 New Zealand 15 2 1 12 15 37 7 0.47 5 18 Republic of Ireland 4 2 0 2 6 4 6 1.5 1 19 Denmark 4 1 2 1 3 6 5 1.25 1 20 Colombia 9 1 2 6 9 18 5 0.56 3 21 Trinidad and Tobago 3 1 0 2 3 4 3 1 1 22 Zambia 3 1 0 2 2 7 3 1 1 23 Paraguay 9 0 1 8 8 46 1 0.11 3 24 Cameroon 3 0 0 3 1 10 0 0 1 25 Chile 3 0 0	15	Italy	6	2	2	2	9	9	8	1.33	1
18 Republic of Ireland 4 2 0 2 6 4 6 1.5 1 19 Denmark 4 1 2 1 3 6 5 1.25 1 20 Colombia 9 1 2 6 9 18 5 0.56 3 21 Trinidad and Tobago 3 1 0 2 3 4 3 1 1 22 Zambia 3 1 0 2 2 7 3 1 1 23 Paraguay 9 0 1 8 8 46 1 0.11 3 24 Cameroon 3 0 0 3 3 7 0 0 1 25 Chile 3 0 0 3 1 10 0 0 1 26 Uruguay 3 0 0 3 </td <td>16</td> <td>China PR</td> <td>6</td> <td>2</td> <td>1</td> <td>3</td> <td>9</td> <td>10</td> <td>7</td> <td>1.17</td> <td>2</td>	16	China PR	6	2	1	3	9	10	7	1.17	2
19 Denmark 4 1 2 1 3 6 5 1.25 1 20 Colombia 9 1 2 6 9 18 5 0.56 3 21 Trinidad and Tobago 3 1 0 2 3 4 3 1 1 22 Zambia 3 1 0 2 2 7 3 1 1 23 Paraguay 9 0 1 8 8 46 1 0.11 3 24 Cameroon 3 0 0 3 3 7 0 0 1 25 Chile 3 0 0 3 1 10 0 0 1 26 Uruguay 3 0 0 3 2 14 0 0 1 27 Jordan 3 0 0 3 <t< td=""><td>17</td><td>New Zealand</td><td>15</td><td>2</td><td>1</td><td>12</td><td>15</td><td>37</td><td>7</td><td>0.47</td><td>5</td></t<>	17	New Zealand	15	2	1	12	15	37	7	0.47	5
20 Colombia 9 1 2 6 9 18 5 0.56 3 21 Trinidad and Tobago 3 1 0 2 3 4 3 1 1 22 Zambia 3 1 0 2 2 7 3 1 1 23 Paraguay 9 0 1 8 8 46 1 0.11 3 24 Cameroon 3 0 0 3 3 7 0 0 1 25 Chile 3 0 0 3 1 10 0 0 1 26 Uruguay 3 0 0 3 2 14 0 0 1 27 Jordan 3 0 0 3 1 15 0 0 1 28 South Africa 3 0 0 3 2 17 0 0 1 29 Azerbaijan 3 0	18	Republic of Ireland	4	2	0	2	6	4	6	1.5	1
21 Trinidad and Tobago 3 1 0 2 3 4 3 1 1 22 Zambia 3 1 0 2 2 7 3 1 1 23 Paraguay 9 0 1 8 8 46 1 0.11 3 24 Cameroon 3 0 0 3 3 7 0 0 1 25 Chile 3 0 0 3 1 10 0 0 1 26 Uruguay 3 0 0 3 2 14 0 0 1 27 Jordan 3 0 0 3 1 15 0 0 1 28 South Africa 3 0 0 3 2 17 0 0 1 29 Azerbaijan 3 0 0 3 2 27 0 0 1 30 Gambia 3 0 <	19	Denmark	4	1	2	1	3	6	5	1.25	1
22 Zambia 3 1 0 2 2 7 3 1 1 23 Paraguay 9 0 1 8 8 46 1 0.11 3 24 Cameroon 3 0 0 3 7 0 0 1 25 Chile 3 0 0 3 1 10 0 0 1 26 Uruguay 3 0 0 3 2 14 0 0 1 27 Jordan 3 0 0 3 1 15 0 0 1 28 South Africa 3 0 0 3 2 17 0 0 1 29 Azerbaijan 3 0 0 3 0 16 0 0 1 30 Gambia 3 0 0 3 2 27 0 0 1	20	Colombia	9	1	2	6	9	18	5	0.56	3
23 Paraguay 9 0 1 8 8 46 1 0.11 3 24 Cameroon 3 0 0 3 3 7 0 0 1 25 Chile 3 0 0 3 1 10 0 0 1 26 Uruguay 3 0 0 3 2 14 0 0 1 27 Jordan 3 0 0 3 1 15 0 0 1 28 South Africa 3 0 0 3 2 17 0 0 1 29 Azerbaijan 3 0 0 3 0 16 0 0 1 30 Gambia 3 0 0 3 2 27 0 0 1	21	Trinidad and Tobago	3	1	0	2	3	4	3	1	1
24 Cameroon 3 0 0 3 3 7 0 0 1 25 Chile 3 0 0 3 1 10 0 0 1 26 Uruguay 3 0 0 3 2 14 0 0 1 27 Jordan 3 0 0 3 1 15 0 0 1 28 South Africa 3 0 0 3 2 17 0 0 1 29 Azerbaijan 3 0 0 3 0 16 0 0 1 30 Gambia 3 0 0 3 2 27 0 0 1	22	Zambia	3	1	0	2	2	7	3	1	1
25 Chile 3 0 0 3 1 10 0 0 1 26 Uruguay 3 0 0 3 2 14 0 0 1 27 Jordan 3 0 0 3 1 15 0 0 1 28 South Africa 3 0 0 3 2 17 0 0 1 29 Azerbaijan 3 0 0 3 0 16 0 0 1 30 Gambia 3 0 0 3 2 27 0 0 1	23	Paraguay	9	0	1	8	8	46	1	0.11	3
26 Uruguay 3 0 0 3 2 14 0 0 1 27 Jordan 3 0 0 3 1 15 0 0 1 28 South Africa 3 0 0 3 2 17 0 0 1 29 Azerbaijan 3 0 0 3 0 16 0 0 1 30 Gambia 3 0 0 3 2 27 0 0 1	24	Cameroon	3	0	0	3	3	7	0	0	1
27 Jordan 3 0 0 3 1 15 0 0 1 28 South Africa 3 0 0 3 2 17 0 0 1 29 Azerbaijan 3 0 0 3 0 16 0 0 1 30 Gambia 3 0 0 3 2 27 0 0 1	25	Chile	3	0	0	3	1	10	0	0	1
28 South Africa 3 0 0 3 2 17 0 0 1 29 Azerbaijan 3 0 0 3 0 16 0 0 1 30 Gambia 3 0 0 3 2 27 0 0 1	26	Uruguay	3	0	0	3	2	14	0	0	1
29 Azerbaijan 3 0 0 3 0 16 0 0 1 30 Gambia 3 0 0 3 2 27 0 0 1	27	Jordan	3	0	0	3	1	15	0	0	1
30 Gambia 3 0 0 3 2 27 0 0 1	28	South Africa	3	0	0	3	2	17	0	0	1
	29	Azerbaijan	3	0	0	3	0	16	0	0	1
31 Costa Rica 6 0 0 6 2 14 0 0 2	30	Gambia	3	0	0	3	2	27	0	0	1
	31	Costa Rica	6	0	0	6	2	14	0	0	2

^{*}The pot allocation for the draw were based on a separate ranking, established by weighting the more recent performances more prominently

MP W / D / L GF / GA Pts / Avg. Pts Part. Matches played
Wins / Draws / Losses
Goals for / Goals against

Points Average points per match Number of participations in competition



Ranking by tournament

Year	Host country		2			5					10	11	12	13	14	15	16
2016	Jordan	PRK	JPN	ESP	VEN	MEX	GER	GHA	ENG	CAN	USA	BRA	NZL	NGA	CMR	PAR	JOR
2014	Costa Rica	JPN	ESP	ITA	VEN	NGA	GHA	MEX	CAN	PRK	CHN	ZAM	GER	NZL	PAR	CRC	COL
2012	Azerbaijan	FRA	PRK	GHA	GER	JPN	NGA	CAN	BRA	USA	CHN	COL	MEX	NZL	URU	AZE	GAM
2010	Trinidad & Tobago	KOR	JPN	ESP	PRK	GER	NGA	IRL	BRA	TRI	CAN	GHA	VEN	MEX	NZL	CHI	RSA
2008	New Zealand	PRK	USA	GER	ENG	JPN	KOR	CAN	DEN	NGA	/GHA	FRA	NZL	COL	BRA	CRC	PAR

Final Matches

Year	Host country	Final	3 rd /4 th place match
2016	Jordan	Korea DPR – Japan 0-0 5-4 PSO	Venezuela – Spain 0-4 (0-1)
2014	Costa Rica	Japan – Spain 2-0 (1-0)	Venezuela – Italy 4-4 (1-1) PSO 0-2
2012	Azerbaijan	France – Korea DPR 1-1 (1-0) PSO 7-6*	Ghana – Germany 1-0 (1-0)
2010	Trinidad & Tobago	Korea Republic – Japan 3-3 AET (3-3, 2-2) PSO 5-4	Spain – Korea DPR 1-0 (0-0)
2008	New Zealand	Korea DPR – USA 2-1 AET (1-1, 0-1)	England – Germany 0-3 (0-1)

^{*}No extra time played

Finalists

Team	Champions	Runners-up	3 rd place
Korea DPR	**	*	
Japan	*	**	
France	*		
Korea Republic	*		
Spain		*	**
USA		*	
Italy			*
Germany			*
Ghana			*



Comparative statistics

Goals 🕏

Competition	Total goals	# Matches	Average
Jordan 2016	104	32	3.25
Costa Rica 2014	113	32	3.53
Azerbaijan 2012	119	32	3.72
Trinidad & Tobago 2010	125	32	3.91
New Zealand 2008	113	32	3.53

Cards 📙 🔳

Competition	Total cards (yellow/red)	# Matches	Average
Jordan 2016	80 cautions 4 cautions resulting in expulsion due to 2 nd caution in same match 2 expulsion 2 resulting from 2 nd caution in same match	32	2.50 0.06
Costa Rica 2014	67 cautions 0 cautions resulting in expulsion due to 2 nd caution in same match 1 expulsion 0 resulting from 2 nd caution in same match	32	2.09 0.03
Azerbaijan 2012	37 cautions not incl. 6 cautions resulting in expulsion due to 2 nd caution in same match 4 expulsions including 3 expulsions resulting from 2 nd caution in same match	32	1.16 0.12
Trinidad & Tobago 2010	52 cautions not incl. 2 cautions resulting in expulsion due to 2 nd caution in same match 1 expulsions resulting from 2 nd caution in same match	32	1.62 0.03
New Zealand 2008	36 cautions not incl. 6 cautions resulting in expulsion due to 2 nd caution in same match 6 expulsions incl 3 expulsions resulting from 2 nd caution in same match	32	1.12 0.19

Competition	Total attendances	# Matches	Average
Jordan 2016	104,095	32	3,253
Costa Rica 2014	284,320	32	8,885
Azerbaijan 2012	257,866	32	8,058
Trinidad & Tobago 2010	146,156	32	4,567
New Zealand 2008	207,298	32	6,478



Goals & matches

Milestone Goals

Goal #	Date	Goalscorer	Match	Min.	Venue city
1	2008-10-28	LAMARRE Rachel, CAN	New Zealand – Canada	53′	AUCKLAND – NZL
100	2008-11-09	DiMARTINO Vicki, USA	Korea Republic – USA	84′	HAMILTON – NZL
200	2010-09-13	LAZARO Paloma, ESP	Venezuela – Spain	83′	MARABELLA – TRI
300	2012-09-29	JENKINS Darian, USA	USA – Korea DPR	2′	BAKU – AZE
400	2014-03-19	ICHISE Nana, JPN	Paraguay – Japan	47′	SAN JUAN – CRC
500	2016-10-01	STANWAY Georgia, ENG	England – Korea DPR	33′	AMMAN – JOR
574	2016-10-21	NAVARRO Lorena ESP	Venezuela – Spain	87′	AMMAN – JOR

Extra time/Penalty shoot-outs

Competition	Date	Match	Phase	90°	AET	PSO
New Zealand 2008	2008-11-09	Japan – England	Quarter-finals	2-2	2-2	4-5
New Zealand 2008	2008-11-16	Korea DPR – USA	Final	1-1	2-1	-
Trinidad & Tobago 2010	2010-09-16	Nigeria – Korea Republic	Quarter-finals	4-4	5-6	-
Trinidad & Tobago 2010	2010-09-25	Korea Republic – Japan	Final	3-3	3-3	5-4
Azerbaijan 2012	2012-10-04	Nigeria – France	Quarter-finals	0-0	*	3-5
Azerbaijan 2012	2012-10-13	France – Korea DPR	Final	1-1	*	7-6
Costa Rica 2014	2014-03-27	Ghana – Italy	Quarter-finals	2-2	*	3-4
Costa Rica 2014	2014-04-04	Venezuela – Italy	Third place match	4-4	*	0-2
Jordan 2016	2016-10-21	Korea DPR – Japan	Final	0-0	*	5-4

^{*}as from the 2012 edition no extra time was played as part of the competition regulations



Top goalscorer of each tournament

Year / Player	Number of goals scored
2016 Jordan	0000000
NAVARRO Lorena (ESP, 9)	8 goals
2014 Costa Rica	00000
CASTELLANOS Deyna (VEN, 9)	6 goals
GARCIA Gabriela (VEN, 11)	6 goals
2012 Azerbaijan	0000000
RI Un Sim (PRK, 10)	8 goals
2010 Trinidad & Tobago	0000000
YEO Minji (KOR, 10)	8 goals
2008 New Zealand	00000
MAROZSAN Dzsenifer (GER, 10)	6 goals

Hat-tricks

Goals	Player	Match	Result	Date
2 hat-tricks		·		
5	NAVARRO Lorena, ESP	Jordan – Spain	0-6	2016-09-30
3	NAVARRO Lorena, ESP	Venezuela – Spain	0-4	2016-10-21
4	MALINOWSKI Kyra, GER	Germany – South Africa	10-1	2010-09-08
3	MALINOWSKI Kyra, GER	Germany – Mexico	9-0	2010-09-05
1 hat-trick				
5	IHEZUO Chinwendu, NGA	Azerbaijan – Nigeria	0-11	2012-09-25
4	YEO Min Ji, KOR	Nigeria – Korea Republic	5-6	2010-09-16
3	AYILA Loveth, NGA	Chile – Nigeria	0-5	2010-09-12
3	BLAKE Hannah, NZL	New Zealand – Jordan	5-0	2016-10-07
3	CRAMMER Pauline, FRA	France – Paraguay	6-2	2008-10-30
3	DECLERCQ Lea, FRA	Gambia – France	2-10	2012-09-29
3	GARCIA Gabriela, VEN	Venezuela – Zambia	4-0	2014-03-18
3	KIRA Chinatsu, JPN	Japan – France	7-1	2008-11-02
3	KUHLMANN Civana, USA	USA – Paraguay	6-1	2016-10-01
3	KYOKAWA Mai, JPN	Japan – Venezuela	6-0	2010-09-09
3	NOJIMA Sakura, JPN	Paraguay – Japan	0-5	2016-10-04
3	PETERMANN Lena, GER	Germany – Mexico	9-0	2010-09-05
3	RI Hae Yon, PRK	Korea DPR – Nigeria	3-0	2016-10-08
3	RI Kyong Hyang, PRK	Korea DPR – Gambia	11-0	2012-09-22
3	RI Un Sim, PRK	Korea DPR – Gam <mark>bia</mark>	11-0	2012-09-22
3	SUGITA Hina, JPN	Paraguay – Jap <mark>an</mark>	0-10	2014-03-19
3	WHITE Rosie, NZL	Colombia – <mark>New Zealand</mark>	1-3	2008-11-04



Opening matches

Date	Host city	Venue	Match	Attendance	Kick-off (LT)
2016-09-30	Amman, JOR	Amman Int. Stadium	Jordan – Spain 0-6 (0-3)	14,347	20:00
2014-03-15	San Jose, CRC	Estadio Nacional	Costa Rica – Venezuela 0-3	34,453	20:00
2012-09-22	Baku, AZE	Tofig Bahramov Stadium	Azerbaijan – Colombia 0-4	30,250	20:00
2010-09-05	Port of Spain, TRI	Hasley Crawford Stadium	Trinidad & Tobago - Chile 2-1	13,646	18:00
2008-10-28	Auckland, NZL	North Harbour Stadium	New Zealand – Canada 0-1	13,123	19:00

^{*}The opening game is considered as the first game played by the host.

Final matches

Date	Host city	Venue	Match	Attendance	Kick-off (LT)
2016-10-21	Amman, JOR	Amman Int. Stadium	Korea DPR – Japan 0-0 5-4 PSO	12,800	20:00
2014-04-04	San Jose, CRC	Estadio Nacional	Japan – Spain 2-0	29,814	17:00
2012-10-13	Baku, AZE	Tofig Bahramov Stadium	France – Korea DPR 1-1 AET 7-6 PSO	27,128	20:00
2010-09-25	Port of Spain, TRI	Hasley Crawford Stadium	Korea Rep. – Japan 3-3 AET 5-4 PSO	12,983	18:00
2008-11-16	Auckland, NZL	North Harbour Stadium	Korea DPR - USA 2-1 AET	16,162	16:00

Most recurring matches

Number of occurrences	Match
4	Germany - Ghana
4	Germany - Korea DPR
4	Japan – Spain
3	Canada - Germany
3	Japan – New Zealand
3	Korea DPR – Ghana
3	New Zealand – Spain
3	Paraguay - Japan

Most frequent result

Result	Frequency	
2-1	31	
1-0	21	
3-0	17	
1-1	14	
2-0	12	



Superlatives – Teams

Most participations by team

Participations	Team
5	Canada
5	Germany
5	Ghana
5	Japan
5	Korea DPR
5	New Zealand
5	Nigeria
4	Brazil
4	Mexico

Most matches by team

Matches	Team
27	Korea DPR
26	Japan
23	Germany

Most goals by team

Goals	Team	Average
98	Japan	3.77
60	Germany	2.61
55	Korea DPR	2.04

Most matches won by team

Matches won (total matches)	Team
21 (26)	Japan
15 (27)	Korea DPR
13 (18)	Spain



Superlatives – Teams continued

Highest scoring matches

Total goals	Match	Result	Date
12	Gambia – France	2-10	2012-09-29
11	Azerbaijan – Nigeria	0-11	2012-09-25
11	Germany – South Africa	10-1	2010-09-08
11	Korea DPR – Gambia	11-0	2012-09-22
11	Nigeria – Korea Republic	5-6	2010-09-16
10	Paraguay – Japan	0-10	2014-03-19

Biggest margin wins

Result	Match	Date
11-0	Korea DPR – Gambia	2012-09-22
0-11	Azerbaijan – Nigeria	2012-09-25
0-10	Paraguay – Japan	2014-03-19

Consecutive wins by teams

Number of consecutive wins	Team	Competition year
11	Japan	2014 – 2016
4	Germany	2008 – 2010
4	Japan	2010
4	Korea DPR	2016
4	Spain	2010
4	Spain	2014
4	Venezuela	2014

Consecutive clean sheets by teams

Consecutive clean sheets	Team	Competition year
4	Japan	2014
3	Ghana	2012
3	Ghana	2012 – 2014
3	Japan	2012
3	Japan	2014 – 2016
3	Japan	2016 – present
3	Korea DPR	2010
3	Nigeria	2012
3	Venezuela	2014



Superlatives – Players

Fastest goals

Goal scored [min/sec]	Player	Match	Date	9. 0
22''	ADEKWAGH Soo, NGA	Korea Republic – Nigeria	2008-10-30	
50′′	SALAZAR Viridiana, MEX	Mexico – Colombia	2014-03-16	
1′ 03′′	MASUYA Rika, JPN	Brazil – Japan	2012-09-23	
1′ 18′′	AYILA Loveth, NGA	Nigeria – Korea Republic	2010-09-16	
1′ 49′′	JENKINS Darian, USA	USA – Korea DPR	2012-09-29	

Fastest goals by substitutes

Time elapsed [min/sec]	Player	SIN* [min/sec]	Goal scored [min/sec]	Match	Date
49''	OBERDORF Lena, GER	70′ 26′′	71' 15'' Germany - Cameroon 20		2016-10-07
1′ 13′′	LEE Sodam, KOR	77′ 15′′	78′ 28′′	Korea Republic – Japan	2010-09-25
1′ 19′′	1' 19'' SAIHARA Mizuki, JPN		61' 56''	Paraguay - Japan	2014-03-19
1′ 20′′	TORRES Celiana, MEX	85′ 33′′	86′ 53′′	Mexico _ New Zealand	2016-09-30

^{*}Substitute into the game

Most goals in one match

Number of goals	Player	Match		
5	IHEZUO Chinwendu, NGA	Azerbaijan – Nigeria	0-11	2012-09-25
5	NAVARRO Lorena, ESP	Jordan – Spain	0-6	2016-09-30
4	MALINOWSKI Kyra, GER	Germany – South Africa	10-1	2010-09-08
4	YEO Min Ji, KOR	Nigeria – Korea Republic	5-6 AET	2010-09-16

Most goals in all tournaments

Number of goals	Player	Goals-competition
11	CASTELLANOS Deyna, VEN	6-2014, 5-2016
8	NAVARRO Lorena, ESP	8-2016
8	RI Un Sim, PRK	8-2012
8	YEO Min Ji, KOR	8-2010
7	MALINOWSKI Kyra, GER	7-2010
7	SUGITA Hina, JPN	2-2012, 5-2014



Superlatives – Players continued

Most matches by player

Number of matches	Player	Matches-competition
12	CASTELLANOS Deyna, VEN	6-2014, 6-2016
12	HERRERA Veronica, VEN	6-2014, 6-2016
11	LUZARDO Sandra, VEN	6-2014, 5 2016
11	NAGANO Fuka, JPN	5-2014, 6-2016
9	ANTWI Regina, GHA	3-2010; 6-2012
9	AYIEYAM Jane, GHA	5-2012; 4-2014
9	COLEMAN Ellen, GHA	3-2010; 6-2012
9	HASEGAWA Yui, JPN	3-2012; 6-2014
9	SUGITA Hina, JPN	4-2012, 5-2014
9	SUMAILA Sherifatu, GHA	3-2010; 6-2012
9	SUNG Hyang Sim, PRK	3-2014, 6-2016
9	TANAKA Yoko, JPN	3-2008; 6-2010

Earliest yellow/red card

Min/sec	Player	Date	Match		
Yellow card	Yellow card				
3' 26''	STANWAY Georgia, ENG	2016-10-08	Brazil – England		
Red card	Red card				
Min	Player	Date	Match		
18'	CHIBA Minori, JPN	2008-11-05	Paraguay – Japan		



Superlatives – Coaches

Youngest/oldest coach

	Age	Coach	Date of birth	Match	Date
Youngest	26y 214d	TEMPLE Paul, NZL	1982-03-28	New Zealand – Canada 0-1	2008-10-28
Oldest	62y 72d	CUELLAR Leonardo, MEX	1952-01-14	Japan – Mexico 2-0	2014-03-27

Coaches to have participated in three editions

Participations	Coach	Competition years
3	BERNHARD Anouschka, GER	2008, 2010, 2012
3	ROSENFELD Bryan, CAN	2008, 2010, 2012
3	YOSHIDA Hiroshi, JPN	2008, 2010, 2012
3	ZSEREMETA Kenneth, PAN	2010, 2014, 2016 (Team Venezuela)

Coaches with most matches

Matches	Coach	Matches-year
15	ZSEREMETA Kenneth, PAN	3-2010, 6-2014, 6-2016 (Team Venezuela)
14	YOSHIDA Hiroshi, JPN	4-2008, 6-2010, 4-2012
13	BERNHARD Anouschka, GER	6-2012, 3-2014, 4-2016
12	VILDA Jorge, ESP	6-2010, 6-2014
11	ROSENFELD Bryan, CAN	4-2008, 3-2010, 4-2012
10	PETER Ralf, GER	6-2008, 4-2010

Champion coaches

Competition	Winning coach	Winning team
Jordan 2016	SIN Jong Bok, PRK	Korea DPR
Costa Rica 2014	TAKAKURA Asako, JPN	Japan
Azerbaijan 2012	FERRIER Guy, FRA	France
Trinidad & Tobago 2010	CHOI Duck Joo, KOR	Korea Republic
New Zealand 2008	RI Ui Ham, PRK	Korea DPR



Superlatives – Referees (not including Assistant Referees)

Youngest/oldest referee

	Age	Referee	Date of birth	Match	Date
Oldest	42y 238d	HOLANDA MOURA Regildenia, BRA	1974-02-08	Germany – Canada 1-1 (1-1)	2016-10-03
Youngest	26y 73d	VULIVULI Finau, FIJ	1982-08-18	Korea Republic – Nigeria 1-2 (0-1)	2008-10-30

Referees to participate in more than two editions

Participations	Referee	Matches-year
4	VULIVULI Finau, FIJ	6 (2-2008, 1-2010, 1-2012, 2-2016)
3	AMEGEE Aissata, TOG	3 (1-2012, 1-2014, 1-2016)
2	15 Referees with 2 participations	

Refereed most matches in a tournament

Number of matches	Referee	Competition
4	ALVARADO Quetzalli, MEX	Trinidad & Tobago 2010
4	PYE Michelle, CAN	Trinidad & Tobago 2010
4	REYES Silvia, PER	New Zealand 2008

Refereed most matches out of all tournaments

Number of matches	Referee	Matches-year
7	PYE Michelle, CAN	3-2008, 4-2010
6	ADAMKOVA Jana, CZE	3-2012, 3-2014
6	ALVARADO Quetzalli, MEX	2-2008, 4-2010
6	HEIKKINEN Kirsi, FIN	3-2008, 3-2010
6	MITSI Thalia, GRE	3-2008, 3-2010
6	REYES Silvia, PER	4-2008, 2-2014
6	VULIVULI Finau, FIJ	2-2008, 1-2010, 1-2012, 2-2016

Final match referees

Competition	Referee	Match
Jordan 2016	JACEWICZ Kate, AUS	Korea DPR – Japan
Costa Rica 2014	VENEGAS Lucila, MEX	Japan – Spain
Azerbaijan 2012	VITULANO Carina, ITA	France – Korea DPR
Trinidad & Tobago 2010	HEIKKINEN Kirsi, FIN	Korea Republic – Japan
New Zealand 2008	REYES Silvia, PER	Korea DPR – USA



Previous venues and stadiums

Year & host country	# cities/stadiums
2016 Jordan	3/4
City	Stadium
Amman (AIS) – Final	Amman International Stadium
Amman (KAS)	King Abdullah II International Stadium
Irbid (HIS)	Al Hassan International Stadium
Al Zarqa (PMS)	Prince Mohammed International Stadium
2014 Costa Rica	4/4
City	Stadium
San Jose – Final	National Stadium of Costa Rica
Alajuela	Alejandro Morera Soto Stadium
Liberia	Edgardo Baltodano Stadium
San Juan	Ricardo Saprissa Ayma Stadium
2012 Azerbaijan	2/6
City	Stadium
Baku – Final	Tofig Bahramov Stadium
Baku	8 km Stadium
Baku	Bayil Stadium
Baku	Dalgha Arena
Baku	Shafa Stadium
Lankaran	Lankaran City Stadium
2010 Trinidad & Tobago	5/5
City	Stadium
Port of Spain – Final	Hasely Crawford Stadium
Arima	Larry Gomes Stadium
Couva	Ato Boldon Stadium
Marabella	Manny Ramjohn Stadium
Scarborough	Dwight Yorke Stadium
2008 New Zealand	4/4
City	Stadium
Auckland – Final	North Harbour Stadium
Christchurch	QE II Stadium
Hamilton	Waikato Stadium
Wellington	Wellington Stadium